
aditya arya <adityaarya16402@gmail.com>

Resignation- Accepted

Piyush Ashtekar <Piyush.Ashtekar@anarock.com> Fri, 21 Nov at 12:10 PM
To: adityaarya16402@gmail.com <adityaarya16402@gmail.com>
Cc: Vaibhavi Waikar <Vaibhavi.Waikar@anarock.com>

Hi Aditya,

 

Resignation accepted, rest of your notice period will be recovered.

 

 

Regards

Piyush

 

 

Best Regards,

PiyushPiyushPiyushPiyush AshtekarAshtekarAshtekarAshtekar  
Assistant Vice President - Sales (Resi)
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From: Aditya Arya <Aditya.Arya@anarock.com>
Sent: 06 November 2025 23:22
To: Piyush Ashtekar <Piyush.Ashtekar@anarock.com>
Cc: Vaibhavi Waikar <Vaibhavi.Waikar@anarock.com>; Lloyd Mascarenhas
<lloyd.mascarenhas@anarock.com>
Subject: Resignation Notice – Aditya Arya, Associate Sales (Resi)

 



Dear Piyush Ashtekar,

I hope you are doing well.

 

I am writing to formally resign from my position as Associate Sales  (Resi) at Anarock Property Consultants, effective
today, 06 November 2025. I would like to request a 15-day notice period, making my last working day 21 November
2025.

 

I am grateful for the opportunities, support, and professional exposure I have received during my tenure at Anarock.
It has been a valuable learning experience, and I sincerely appreciate the guidance extended by the team.

 

I request you to kindly initiate the offboarding process and arrange for the issuance of my relieving letter and
experience letter upon completion of the notice period, as these documents are required for my future employment
records.

 

I will ensure a smooth handover of all active work, leads, and responsibilities before my exit and will fully cooperate
in the transition process.

 

Thank you once again for the opportunity to be a part of Anarock. I wish the organisation continued success and
look forward to staying connected.

 

Warm regards,

Aditya Arya
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